
            
  
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2014 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: RFP-3905-14-SH Inmate Food Services 
 
Firms responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
 
1. Please provide a copy of current menu; one for 3,200 calories and one for 2,800 

calories. – Sample menus are attached as Exhibit A. 

2. How much coffee is required by contractor to provide daily, including staff and satellite 
facilities?  – The requirements are stated in Sections 4.4.14, 4.4.16, and 4.4.17.  Mesa 
County is making a good faith estimate stating a total of 70 filters for all agencies is 
consumed each day. 

3. What type of jail training is required of contract staff?  – The Mesa County Sheriff’s 
Office provides up to 3 days jail training for contracted staff to include PREA training to 
be completed before starting work in the kitchen.  The training provided by the Mesa 
County Sheriff’s Office is adequate for the Mesa County Criminal Justice Services 
Department. 

4. Stated in RFP 4.3.30, regional and seasonal menu items to be served.  Are you 
requesting a menu change 4 times per year with each season?  – No, this is not a 
requirement to change the menu 4 times per year.  It merely states the menu cycle 
shall be changed seasonally to reflect availability of seasonal foods, traditional holiday 
menus and heavier foods during colder weather and light, cool and crisp foods during 
warmer weather. 

5. What is required of all holdback meals?  Same menu or sacks?  – Mesa County 
requires that holdback meals be the same hot meal served to all inmates/clients at 
regular meal times.  

   



6. Would you be willing to open the outside freezer in loading dock area for regular use?  
– No. 

7. Please specify how we get meal counts and special diet orders before each meal 
service.  – Meal counts and special diet orders are provided through the jail RMS 
system and medical reports.  The contract administrator for Criminal Justice Services 
will supply meal counts and special diet orders for their facilities. 

8. How do you feel about retaining current staff members?  – The Detention Captain 
would like input with the new Contractor on retention of employees. 

9. How many staff does the current contractor have?  – The current contractor has five 
staff including the Manager. 

10. Please provide three (3) months of invoicing from the current contractor.  – Three 
complete billing cycle months for June, July and August 2014 are attached as Exhibit 
B.  This is the most current complete billing cycle available. 

11. Will the county provide a copy of the current contract?  – Pursuant to the Colorado 
Open Records Act, written requests for available documents shall be submitted to the 
Mesa County Attorney’s Office. 

12. Will the county provide invoices for the last 6 months pertaining to this contract?  –   
Please see item 10 above. Only three months of invoices are available. 

13. Is each facility staffed by the vendor during meal periods?  – The vendor is required to 
have one staff at the Alternative Sentencing Unit (MCASU) for hot meal times only.  
The vendor shall supervise meal service by inmate staff to MCASU clients and to 
Mesa County Criminal Justice Services (MCCJS) Powell building clients at the 
MCASU.  Vendor staff shall deliver meals to 650 South Avenue (MCCJS) and 436 
South 7th Street (MCCJS-female) buildings, Mesa County staff shall supervise meal 
times in these day rooms.  Mesa County staff shall supervise cold lunch meal service. 

14. What are the current counts at each facility?  – Please see Section 4.1 of the 
solicitation document for current counts.  Section 4.6 provides averages. 

15. What is the monthly coffee usage for the past year?  – Please see item 2 above. 

16. What type of bread is currently being served?  – Bread for regular lunches is usually a 
larger roll form.  Peanut butter and jelly sandwiches are served on sandwich bread.  
Other options are used in special diets including, but not limited to, corn tortillas or 
whole grain bread.   

17. Please provide a copy of the current menu.  – Please see item 1 above. 

18. What is the last 2 years maintenance expense and equipment expenditure? – Mesa 
County does not have this information readily available.  However, the majority of the 
$15,000.00 as stated in Section 4.3.39 is utilized from year to year. 

 

   



The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Susan Hyatt 
Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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